ANTIOCH TOWNSHIP

The meeting of October 11, 2018, was called to order at 7:00 P.M. by Supervisor Shaughnessy.

Citizen Comments – None

Minutes - The minutes of the September 13, 2018, Antioch Township Board Meeting were presented. Motion to approve minutes was made by Trustee Shepard, second by Trustee Davis. Motion carried with voice vote. 4 Yes: 0 No:

Treasurer's Report - The Township bills were presented in the amount of \$32,979.45. Motion for payment of township bills was made by Trustee Grant, second by Trustee Shepard. Motion carried with a voice vote all in favor. 4 Yes: 0 No:

The Road District bills were presented for payment in the amount of \$50,291.98. Motion for payment of the road district bills was made by Trustee Grant, second by Trustee Shepard. Motion carried with a voice vote all in favor. 4 Yes: 0 No:

Township Officials Report – Supervisor Shaughnessy told the board he was looking into options for the phone service. Our voice mail and after hours answering system has not been working properly and our current carrier hasn't addressed the issue. He thinks a change in service could result in a fifty to seventy dollar savings a month.

Assessor – None

Highway –The department is working on the last phases of blacktop. Flooding in the area is minimal, crest at New Munster is expected tomorrow. Edwards Road is still closed due to hold up by IDNR.

Clerk – Voter registration at the Township is closed. Early voting begins on October 22, 2018.

Old Business - Seniors Services – October 18, 2018 the seniors will visit Marriott Theater to see Sweet Charity. Trustee Davis said two busses will depart at 10:00 a.m. On October 10, 2018 the Township had a meeting with the Village, Paul Howard and the Senior Council. Options for possible new services were discussed as well as the end of the Dolly Spiering Fund. Currently One Hundred and Fifty Thousand Dollars for senior service staff pay and benefits is being funded equally by the Village and the Dolly Fund. The Dolly revenue is coming to an end. The Township and Village together are looking into a facilitator to find out what the community needs and what they are looking for as far as senior services go. Trustee Davis thinks the Township should also meet with some of the seniors that take trips with the Township.

Grants – Trustee Turner sent a report highlighting that Todd Kupsak has reactivated the Township SAM Gov and GATA accounts. Supervisor Shaughnessy will be attending an Energy Efficiency Expo at Rosemont Horizon.

Transportation Services – Trustee Grant said Lindenhurst would like to use our van. The Township van will have a new log in, log out record. Ms. Ladewig will keep records and keys.

Park Maintenance/Development – Osmond Park – Township met with Gewalt Hamilton to discuss a few unfinished projects. The edges of the ponds will be cleaned up and 3D Design will develop a landscaping design that we'll be able to put out for bid. Landscaping plan discussions include a walking trail and cross country track (Nature Trail / Cross Country Skiing). A bermed perimeter to support netting surrounding the possible driving range was also discussed. Lake County Grading will donate in-kind hours at the park and will work closely with Gewalt Hamilton, 3D and the Supervisor to minimize construction costs. The disk course is being redesigned, Chuck

Kennedy will be in town on October 21 and 22. Trustee Shepard and the Supervisor will meet with Mr. Kennedy.

Thelen Park - None

New Business - None

Executive Session - None

There was no further business to come before the board. Peter Grant made a motion to adjourn, second by Judy Davis. Motion carried and the meeting adjourned at 7:26 PM.

Present Supervisor – Tom Shaughnessy

Trustees -Judy Davis, Peter Grant, Kris Shepard

Clerk – Anita Merkel Dyer

Absent Trustee Turner

Meeting place: Antioch Township Hall 1625 Deep Lake Rd, Lake Villa, IL 60046

Respectfully submitted,

Anita Merkel Dyer